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Shao, Jie

From: Bailey, Ben
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 5:28 PM
To: Shao, Jie
Subject: FW: FWC's comments on Charlotte County 25-04ESR

FYI 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 

 

Ben Bailey 
Community Development Director 
Charlotte County  
Community Development Department 
18400 Murdock Circle  
Port Charlotte, FL. 33948 
941.743.1211 
CharlotteCountyFL.gov 
Delivering Exceptional Service 
  

 
How was your service? CLICK HERE to let us know 
 

From: DiGruttolo, Laura <Laura.DiGruttolo@MyFWC.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 5:05 PM 
To: Bailey, Ben <Ben.Bailey@charlottecountyfl.gov> 
Cc: dcpexter@commerce.fl.gov; Conservation Planning Services <conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com>; Wilson, 
Sydney <Sydney.Wilson@MyFWC.com>; Baysinger, Samantha <Samantha.Baysinger@MyFWC.com>; Gruver, Pamela 
<Pamela.Gruver@MyFWC.com> 
Subject: FWC's comments on Charlotte County 25-04ESR 
 
Dear Mr. Bailey : Florida Fis h and Wildlife Cons ervation Commission (F WC) staff reviewed the proposed compre he nsive plan ame ndme nt (PAL-24-07 and PAL-23- 00005) in acc ordance with Chapter 163.  3184(3), Florida Statutes. We have no comments, rec omme ndations, 
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Dear Mr. Bailey:  
  

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) staff reviewed the proposed comprehensive 
plan amendment (PAL-24-07 and PAL-23-00005) in accordance with Chapter 163.3184(3), Florida 
Statutes. We have no comments, recommendations, or objections related to listed species and their 
habitat or other fish and wildlife resources to offer on this amendment.  
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FWC staff appreciates the opportunity to review this project.  Please send any requests for further 
information to ConservationPlanningServices@MyFWC.com. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
  
Laura DiGruttolo 
Land Use Planning Program Supervisor 
Office of Conservation Planning Services 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
1875 Orange Avenue East 
Tallahassee, FL 32311 
(850) 728-5147 
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July 2, 2025 
 
 
Ms. Jie Shao, Principal Planner 
Charlotte County 
Community Development Department 
18400 Murdock Circle 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948 
 
 
Subject: Charlotte 25-4ESR  
 
 
Dear Ms. Shao:  
 
 
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) has reviewed the 
proposed amendment. We are not forwarding any comments for consideration. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to participate in the review process. If you have any 
questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(352) 269-6937 or james.golden@watermatters.org. 
 
  
Sincerely,  
 

 
James J. Golden, AICP  
Senior Planner  
 
 
JG  
cc: Yasmin Valdez, DOC 

 

mailto:james.golden@watermatters.org
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From: Bailey, Ben
To: Shao, Jie
Subject: FW: Charlotte County 25-04ESR Proposed
Date: Friday, July 11, 2025 2:16:07 PM
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FYI
 
Respectfully,
 
 

Ben Bailey
Community Development Director
Charlotte County
Community Development Department
18400 Murdock Circle
Port Charlotte, FL. 33948
941.743.1211
CharlotteCountyFL.gov
Delivering Exceptional Service
 

 
How was your service? CLICK HERE to let us know
 
From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 2:06 PM
To: Bailey, Ben <Ben.Bailey@charlottecountyfl.gov>; dcpexter@commerce.fl.gov
Cc: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Charlotte County 25-04ESR Proposed
 
To: Ben Bailey, Community Development Director Re: Charlotte County 25-04ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
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To:  Ben Bailey, Community Development Director
 
Re:  Charlotte County 25-04ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan
Amendment
 
The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the
provisions of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. The Department conducted a detailed review that
focused on potential adverse impacts to important state resources and facilities, specifically:
air and water pollution; wetlands and other surface waters of the state; federal and state-owned

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FD9X72xr0HBtVFgViwA!1guDA8OHvoVGz0qZAPpigL6HHnau4mv3zUWWz_4tqjDQOOmTLD7dKyIac008krIQXgnED-2Vu_5uAiZViSCJEi36Y9zC4U8C1waZVR9sYbvxaIsNOOBevjkikeUnR1ZVHcdF5sL6lanfewxzpRU7t_6tBg%24&data=05%7C02%7CJie.Shao%40charlottecountyfl.gov%7Cda331d21385f41d04b9508ddc0a6ff0c%7C6e60678d3f1f4282a0336669a73e14ad%7C0%7C0%7C638878545668762829%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kzn%2B4h8xPBbW%2FDftgza6%2ByFbMOy9xpLnbLUMqBlmyms%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Ben.Bailey@charlottecountyfl.gov
mailto:Jie.Shao@charlottecountyfl.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.charlottecountyfl.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJie.Shao%40charlottecountyfl.gov%7Cda331d21385f41d04b9508ddc0a6ff0c%7C6e60678d3f1f4282a0336669a73e14ad%7C0%7C0%7C638878545668717544%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6UqW2ZqGfg3zNIoye2gchJ9S80rCudwg4lc9%2F9Y76eM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fs%2FSQBRZKJ&data=05%7C02%7CJie.Shao%40charlottecountyfl.gov%7Cda331d21385f41d04b9508ddc0a6ff0c%7C6e60678d3f1f4282a0336669a73e14ad%7C0%7C0%7C638878545668744777%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Awp%2BK5oLsrYDP0oRqAzja07REyDxnChWf%2F3Se0BILpo%3D&reserved=0
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lands and interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails, conservation
easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment.
 
Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no
provision that, if adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject
to the Department’s jurisdiction.
 
Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov. If your
submittal is too large to send via email or if you need other assistance, contact Lindsay
Weaver at (850) 717-9037.
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsurvey.dep.state.fl.us%2F%3Frefemail%3DPlan.Review%40dep.state.fl.us&data=05%7C02%7CJie.Shao%40charlottecountyfl.gov%7Cda331d21385f41d04b9508ddc0a6ff0c%7C6e60678d3f1f4282a0336669a73e14ad%7C0%7C0%7C638878545668781040%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9BT%2FKYtvxWcQkQcwjAHKOpr3%2F1x%2BMJTDSlyPNU95ZSw%3D&reserved=0

